Jamie White
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From: Dick Donovan

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Jamie White

Subject: RE: print

Like the note said, I had them make it in white gold especially for you. I hope you really like it.

From: Jamie White

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: RE: print

Its beautiful!

Jamie White
Victim-Witness Coordinator

Paulding County District Attorney's Office

me Didc D;novan
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Jamie White

Subject: RE: print

It’s a scarab bracelet — the design on the onyx stones are scarabs, which were very big in ancient
Egypt used for amulets. They are made in various colors but this one in was done entirely in
black so it goes with anything.

From: Jamie _Whihe
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Dick Donovan

Subject: RE: print

Whichever you prefer

Jamie White
Victim-Witness Coordinator
Paulding County District Attorney’s Office




Tuesday, November 14, 2017

I had this made for you a little while back. It was offered only in
yellow gold, so I had to have it made in white gold to match

most of your other jewelry. It has a special meaning to me, but
that is of no consequence. If you don’t like it, please consider
giving it to one of your sisters or someone else who might like it.
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Palmer Recovery Attorneys, PLLC
Post Office Box 915389, Longwood, FL 32791-5389

v (KNSR NEEN

& Monday, January 08, 2018

h |

Palmer Recovery
Attorneys, PLL.C

260 Wekiva Springs Rd., Suite 2090

Longwood, FL 32779-3699

Toll Free (888) 572-5637
Telephone (407) 875-8032
Facsimile (407) 875-0739

Re: WALM-GA
CDA-REL-DEF

STATUTORY CIVIL DAMAGES RELEASE

In consideration for the payment of $150.00, the payment of which does not constitute an admission of

liability, Walmart hereby releases JAMIE WHITE from any and all civil theft claims, civil suits, civil causes of action,

civil damages, related civil actions, etc., which it has, had, or may have against JAMIE WHITE arising out of an

alleged incident in the Walmart store number US00727 on 10/14/2017.

This Release does not apply to claims for restitution which the store may have against JAMIE WHITE.

Should payment be disputed, contested or stopped, this Release will be null and void.

This Release is not intended to have any bearing on any criminal claims that are or may be pending.

Yours very truly,

G

Reginald Harrion

Authorized Representative

Se Habla Espafiol
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